
James A. Blatt  
364 W Main St  
Bath, PA 18014  

April 25, 2022  
Fred Rooney 

c/o Fred B. Rooney BLDG  
4 E 4th Street  
Bethlehem, PA 18015  
 
RE: Dr. James A. Blatt’s Reply to Solicitation by “Fred Rooney” in Telepathy 
 
To the Fred B. Rooney BLDG: 
 
In recent weeks, the following facts have come to my attention in telepathy, 
 

1.) Effective already, there will never again be a pardon in Pennsylvania, nor in any other state in 
the Country, and effective 2024 there will never again be another federal pardon in the United 
States of America, either. It is also my information from the United States Attorney there is no 
way to erase the conviction data in my case, already, 

 
2.) I am entitled to a full pardon as well as by separate merit a full (extrajudicial) erasure of all 
conviction data and records, as a Medal of Honor recipient1,  

 
3.) These merits nullify and void the justiciability of all of my conviction data and records in any 
litigation anywhere, and are Canonically recognized, 

 
4.) I correctly represented having no criminal history whatsoever in my Fred B. Rooney BLDG  
Application personally submitted to Raymond L. Rivas on or about April 4, 2022,  

 
5.) According to the good faith advice of Atty. JP Karoly Jr., as a bona fide Medal of Honor recipient I 
am entitled to priority help at American Law for any and all welfare or government subsidy, which I 
am requesting of the Rooney BLDG as for the first available unit appropriate for my family size of 1 
person without having to wait in any line, 

 
6.) According to Atty. Fred Rooney identifying in telepathy, he sought a salary requirement for me to 
possibly be placed on staff at the Rooney BLDG in the Winn Residential Office in the basement as a 
Staff Psychologist, and concomitantly understood by me was I’d be offered the opportunity to work 
20 hours per week on site at the Rooney BLDG from ca. 10AM – 3PM, and receive free rent as well 
as one dedicated parking spot if I came into Winn Residential’s employ while a tenant, 

 
Consequently, I write my salary requirement is US $52,000 per annum, paid at US $1,000 gross income 
per week for the proposed 20 hours of work for Winn Residential. 
 
Because I am disabled and have no history of keeping a job, ever, in my adult life, I’d also require the 
same subsidized rent and lease same as if in the event I were unable to take or keep the job at the 

                                                             
1 https://redressgrievance.org/who-we-are-1/f/blatt-james-a---pa-pardon-application  

https://redressgrievance.org/who-we-are-1/f/blatt-james-a---pa-pardon-application


Rooney BLDG, to ensure I’d still have a safe place to live. I reiterate the truth that I’d take care of my unit 
and my area of the building as if I owned the place, while in residency. 
 
I have a verifiable Oxford University PhD with theses in Psychology, Political Science, Philosophy, 
Anthropology, and Sociology. I have a verifiable Masters of Science and Bachelors of Science awarded by 
Lehigh University in Psychology, and also a Masters of the Arts in the Social Sciences honorably awarded 
by Harvard University. Approximately AD 2016 I promised myself I’d be productive no matter what, even 
if it wasn’t at moneymaking activity or learning immediately useful knowledge, and these are the 
ultimate fruits of my postsecondary efforts since entering Moravian College in 2006. 
 
There was a resident known to me named “Justin” who also would’ve moved out this April 2022 if my 
information in telepathy is true and correct. I request his unit, if none other is available. It was my 
investigation that revealed he had a multi-million dollar net worth and legal claim to an affordable real 
property, provided by his parents for his adult subsistence as an honestly disabled person. I make do 
with substantially less, honorably, as an SSI recipient, whose first priority is safe long term housing. 
 
If employed by Winn Residential, I would expect to buy a vehicle for my personal use, park it on site, and 
I would never have a visitor in the building is also guaranteed in any event. My direct dial is +1-610-657-
4672 and my e-mail address is redressgrievance@outlook.com. My consumer statement in my credit 
reports (mailed via USPS postage prepaid first class mail on 04.25.2022 and already logged at 
Transunion) reads, “ 
 
I am verifiably the Legal Vice President of the United States of America as of November 11, 2021 until 
replaced or November 11, 2025. His Majesty King Yahweh Personally denies my actual possession of 
over a hundred billion United States Dollars Legally owing me, and my entitlement to ongoing pay of a 
billion dollars per year for this work. Rockefeller Plaza may verify. I always pay my rent. “ 
 
It is my information from Atty. James J. Ravelle, Jr. there is zero (0) risk of losing money by housing me 
as a result of the foregoing, and I believe Atty. Fred Rooney would know this, too. I respectfully plead for 
the soonest possible help moving in. The Fred B. Rooney BLDG is my first choice. I have also applied at 
Holy Family Apartments and Moravian House in Bethlehem, PA. 
 
        Awaiting word from you, 
        I am, 
 
        Very truly yours, 
 
  April 25, 2022      
        Dr. James A. Blatt 
        Aka Prince Luke 
  Vice President of the United States of America, PhD Oxford University 

mailto:redressgrievance@outlook.com

